From: Loaiza, Betsy

To: Hall, Janna

Cc: jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org; Beares, Donna
Subject: RE: Lena Rd. (44795) 1st SA 2023 GWMR
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:44:00 AM

Good morning Janna,

Thank you for the update. | will note that in my database.

Best,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org; Beares, Donna <DBeares@scsengineers.com>
Subject: RE: Lena Rd. (44795) 1st SA 2023 GWMR

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

Good evening Betsy,

I was just informed by the lab that they will be at the Lena Road Landfill on Friday June 23rd, 2023 to
collect a low level mercury sample from the SW-1 location. Please accept this email as notification of
sampling.

Thank you,

Janna Hall
Senior Project Professional

SCS Engineers

Orlando, FL

(772) 205-4348
JHall@scsengineers.com



mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:JHall@scsengineers.com
mailto:jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
mailto:DBeares@scsengineers.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/34R6bNKkmvzY6mprft8JgVx7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fnam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ffloridadep.gov%252F%26data%3D02%257C01%257C%257C411e75192c534bf0a69d08d7b15cc7b7%257C8a807b9b02da47f3a903791a42a2285c%257C0%257C1%257C637172884795269474%26sdata%3DSECBCsWOp%252FdSlyAkuO2ASm8IO1ih7PHiPFtE60TSYn4%253D%26reserved%3D0
mailto:Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:JHall@scsengineers.com

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Hall, Janna <JHall@scsengineers.com>

Subject: Lena Rd. (44795) 1st SA 2023 GWMR

This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Janna,

As per our conversation this afternoon, | spoke to management about the SW-2 that was unable to
be sampled. Because a sample has been attempted multiple times and the well is dry, the
Department has decided that it is acceptable to turn in the Groundwater Monitoring Report without
the sample data for this semi-annual even for SW-2. Please ensure that a summary of events is
included within the report and that a sample is captured on the next semi-annual event.

Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist 11

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911
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